Proposed Administrative Consent Agreement
Background Summary
Subject: Scott Reed
Maine Organic Therapy
9 Carriage Road
Ellsworth, Maine 04605
Date of Incident(s): Multiple occasions in 2012 and 2013
Background Narrative: On March 5, 2013, a Board inspector completed a marketplace inspection at a
pesticide retailer in southwestern Maine. Through the inspection, and purchase records supplied by the retailer
at a later date, it was determined that Maine Organic Therapy, a licensed medical marijuana growing facility,
purchased five different pesticides during the above time frame, four of them on multiple occasions. These
were:
Pyganic Crop Protection EC 1.4 insecticide (EPA reg. # 1021-1771) one quart in October of 2012 and
one quart in February of 2013.
Pyrethrum TR insecticide (EPA reg. # 499-479) twelve 2 oz. cans in April of 2012, twelve 2 oz. cans
in May of 2012 and twelve 2 oz. cans in October of 2012.
Eagle 20EW fungicide (EPA reg. # 62719-463), one pint in February of 2012.
KleenGrow algicide, fungicide, bactericide, disinfectant and virucide (EPA reg. # 81820-2), one
gallon on May 8, 2013, and five gallons on May 23, 2013.
BotaniGard ES (EPA reg. # 82074-1) one quart in October of 2012 and 2 quarts in February of 2013
On April 3, 2013, a Board inspector conducted a joint inspection with Dept. of Health and Human Resources
personnel at the company’s Biddeford cultivation site.
During the April 3rd inspection, the Board inspector found a partially full aerosol can of Pyrethrum TR
insecticide, one of the pesticides known to have been purchased. The inspector also documented that the
company had elemental sulfur on site that was used by the company for sanitation purposes in empty grow
rooms.
When interviewed, company personnel denied using any of the pesticides purchased on the medical marijuana
and said it was taken home by employees for use on their home gardens. The Board staff found this explanation
implausible.
The Board staff and Mark Randlett negotiated a consent agreement with the company.
Summary of Alleged Violation(s):
CMR 01-026 Chapter 20 Section 1(B), 7 U.S.C. § 136j (a)(2)(G), 7 M.R.S.A. § 606 (2)(B) and 22 M.R.S.A §
1471-D(8)(F). The use of a pesticide inconsistent with its label and prohibits the use of registered pesticides
for other than registered uses.
CMR 01-026 Chapter 20, Section (1) Prohibits the use of any pesticide not registered by the Board in
accordance with Title 7 M.R.S.A. §601.
7 U.S.C. § 136j (a)(2)(G), 7 M.R.S.A. § 606 (2)(B) and 22 M.R.S.A § 1471 D (8)(F) Wearing the labelrequired personal protective equipment is necessary.

Federal Worker Protection Standard, 40 CFR, Part 170 (WPS) Workers at this facility did not receive WPS
training and there was no central information display informing employees which areas were treated.
22 M.R.S. § 1471-D (8)(C) The use of pesticides in the production of medical marijuana was potentially
harmful to the public health.
Rationale for Settlement: The staff considered the number and duration of pesticide applications. None of the
pesticides were registered for use on medical marijuana and one of the pesticides was not registered in Maine.
The pesticide applications were potentially harmful to patients using the medical marijuana.
Attachments: Proposed Consent Agreement

